
5.7 Complainant SEC is the owner, by valid assignment, of the entire right, title 

and interest in and to the '585 patent. See Exhibit 4. The '585 patent is valid, enforceable, 

and is currently in full force and effect. 

5.8 Pursuant to Rule 210.12(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and 

Procedure, this Complaint is accompanied by Appendices Band D containing: a certified 

copy and three additional copies ofthe prosecution history of the '585 patent (Appendix B); 

and four copies of each reference mentioned in that prosecution history (Appendix D). 

2. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention2 

5.9 The '585 patent relates to a control signal unit in an LCD device that 

overcomes problems in the prior art caused by discharge of static electricity. The' 585 

patent speaks to a control signal unit itself and a method for manufacturing that unit. One 

aspect of the' 5 85 patent relates to mitigating the effects of static discharge causing a 

conductor failure. In some LCD display panels, static discharge causes overheating at 

certain points in the display, which can significantly degrade image quality. In one 

embodiment of the invention, the control unit includes a substrate, a signal line formed on 

the substrate, and an insulating layer covering the signal line. A contact hole exposes the 

signal line with a predetermined width. The contact hole has a lateral side bordering on the 

signal line. The lateral side of the contact hole is longer than the width of the contact hole, 

producing a different physical arrangement of the elements. A subsidiary signal pad is 

connected to the signal line through the contact hole. By producing contact holes and signal 

lines having the characteristics set forth in the' 585 patent, static discharge problems are 

reduced or eliminated, thus reducing the failure rate in devices built with this technology. 
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3. Foreign Counterparts to the '585 Patent 

5.10 The foreign counterparts to the '585 patent are listed in Exhibit 13. No other 

foreign patents or patent applications corresponding to the' 585 patent have been filed, 

abandoned, withdrawn or rejected. 

C. The '479 Patent 

1. Identification of the Patent and Ownership by Sam sung 

5.11 U.S. Patent No. 7,436,479 ("the '479 patent") is entitled "Thin Film Panel 

For Preventing Stitch Defect" and issued on October 14,2008. The '479 patent issued from 

U.S. Patent Application Serial No. 111747719 filed on May 11,2007, which is a 

continuation of U.S. Patent Application Serial No. 10/991,610 filed on November 17,2004, 

now U.S. Patent No. 7,221,423. The '479 patent identifies Myung-Jae Park, Young-Joon 

Rhee, Hyeong-Jun Park, and Hyang-Shik Kong as the inventors. 

5.12 Complainant SEC is the owner, by valid assignment, of the entire right, title 

and interest in and to the '479 patent. See Exhibit 4. The '479 patent is valid, enforceable, 

and is currently in full force and effect. 

5.13 Pursuant to Rule 21O.12(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and 

Procedure, this Complaint is accompanied by Appendices C and D containing: a certified 

copy and three additional copies of the prosecution history of the '479 patent (Appendix C); 

and four copies of each reference mentioned in that prosecution history (Appendix E). 

2. Non-Technical Description of the Patented Invention3 

2 The text in this complaint, including this section (i.e., "Non-Technical Description of the Patented 
Invention"), does not, and is not intended to, construe either the specification or claims of the patent. 

3 The text in this complaint, including this section (i.e., "Non-Technical Description of the Patented 
Invention"), does not, and is not intended to, construe either the specification or claims of the patent. 
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5.14 The '479 patent relates generally to improving image quality in an LCD 

device. Improved image quality is one of the primary selling characteristics of LCD 

devices. Thin film display panels carry intersecting signal lines with various crossings and 

connections. Misaligned signal lines and groups of pixels can occur in an LCD panel during 

manufacture, and can generate parasitic capacitances that result in differences in brightness 

at the boundaries of the groups of pixels. The' 479 patent deals with how the signal lines are 

disposed with respect to each other and to other components. By managing the relationship 

between the positions of various elements, the '479 patent improves image quality. In an 

exemplary embodiment, the' 4 79 patent discloses configurations of signal lines, pixel 

electrodes and insulators to eliminate or reduce these image defects. 

3. Foreign Counterparts to the '479 Patent 

5.15 The foreign counterparts to the '479 patent are listed in Exhibit 13. No other 

foreign patents or patent applications corresponding to the '479 patent have been filed, 

abandoned, withdrawn or rejected. 

VI. UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS OF THE PROPOSED RESPONDENTS 

6.1 On information and belief, the accused products infringe at least claims 1, 3, 

and 6 of the '533 patent, claims 1,4-5, 7-8, 10-11, and 14 of the '585 patent; and claims I­

II and 13-20 of the '479 patent. On information and belief, the accused products are 

manufactured, assembled and/or packaged and tested outside of the United States, 

specifically, at least in Mexico. These same products are then imported into the United 

States, sold for importation into the United States, and/or sold after importation in the 

United States. The aforesaid acts of Respondents constitute direct, contributory and/or 

infringement by inducement of the asserted claims of Sam sung's patents. The importation 

9 



into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, and/or sale after 

importation in the United States of the accused Sharp LCD devices directly infringes the 

asserted claims 1 and 3 of the '533 patent, claims 1,4-5, 7-8, 10-11, and 14 of the '585 

patent; and claims 1-11 and 13-20 of the '479 patent. 

6.2 Sharp Corp. is a contributory infringer of the asserted claims because its 

accused LCD modules and panels are incorporated into LCD products that practice the 

claimed inventions, are not staple articles or commodities of commerce suitable for 

substantial non-infringing use, and are known by Sharp Corp. to be specially adapted for use 

in practicing the inventions of the asserted patents. 

6.3 Respondents also actively induce others to infringe the asserted claims 

through the importation into the United States, sale for importation into the United States, 

and/or sale after importation in the United States of the accused Sharp LCD devices, and the 

sale of infringing LCD modules and panels to others for incorporation into LCD products 

such as televisions, monitors and professional displays that infringe the asserted claims. 

Respondents further actively induce others to infringe the asserted claims through the 

importation into the United States and the sale after importation in the United States of the 

accused Sharp LCD devices along with directions, demonstrations, guides, manuals, training 

for use, and other materials that encourage the infringing use of the accused LCD devices. 

Further discovery may reveal that additional claims of the asserted patents are infringed by 

the accused products. 

6.4 Sharp has been given actual notice of its infringement of the asserted patents 

by Samsung's service of this Complaint, which is being served on Sharp at the time of filing 
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with the U.S. International Trade Commission. Sharp has continued to infringe the asserted 

patents after receiving notice of said infringement. 

6.5 The accused products that infringe the asserted claims 1,3, and 6 of the '533 

patent, claims 1,4-5,7-8, 10-11, and 14 of the '585 patent; and claims 1-11 and 13-20 of the 

, 4 79 patent include, but are not limited to, at least the Sharp AQUOS LC40E77UN 40" 

I080p LCD HDTV ("40" AQUOS HDTV") and the Sharp AQUOS LC46E77UN 46" 

I080p LCD HDTV ("46" AQUOS HDTV"), (collectively "AQUOS HDTVs"). Further 

discovery may reveal additional infringing products and/or models. Photographs of the 

infringing AQUOS HDTVs are attached to this Complaint as Exhibit 11. A copy ofthe 

user manual for the representative 40" AQUOS HDTV is attached to this Complaint as 

Exhibit 12. 

6.6 Claim charts demonstrating how independent claims 1 and 6 the '533 patent, 

independent claims 1 and 14 of the '585 patent, and independent claim 1 of the '479 patent 

read on the representative 40" AQUOS HDTV are attached as Exhibits 14, 15 and 16, 

respectively. 

VII. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF UNFAIR IMPORTATION AND SALE 

7.1 On information and belief, Sharp, and/or others on its behalf, manufacture the 

accused products outside of the United States, at least in Mexico, and then import them into 

the United States, sell them for importation into the United States and/or sell them after 

importation into the United States. For example, attached Exhibit 17 is a description of an 

offer for sale of the 40" AQUOS HDTVs on Sharp USA's Internet site. 

7.2 In or about August 2009, the 40" and 46" AQUOS HDTV accused products 

were purchased in the United States. Labels on the devices and product packaging indicate 
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that the AQUOS HDTVs were manufactured in Mexico. Attached as Exhibit 18 are 

photographs of the product packaging and a copy of the receipt for each of the AQUOS 

HDTV s reflecting the purchase of the accused products in the United States. Further 

discovery likely will reveal additional specific acts of Sharp's importation, sale for 

importation, and/or sale after importation of the accused products. 

7.3 The accused products and/or downstream products that incorporate the 

accused products (including the AQUOS HDTVs) are believed to fall within at least the 

following classifications of the Harmonized Tariff Schedules of the United States: 

8517.12.00.20-8517.12.00.80, 8517.18.00.10-8517.18.00.50, 8528.72.28.00, 

8528.72.32.05-8528.72.32.90, 8528.72.62.00, 8528.72.68.00, and 8528.72.72.50. These 

classifications are intended for illustration only and are not intended to be restrictive of the 

accused products. 

VIII. LICENSEES 

8.1 Samsung has licensed one or more of the asserted patents to the licensees 

identified in Confidential Exhibit 19. 

IX. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY 

9.1 As required by Section 337(a)(2) and defined by Section 337(a)(3), an 

industry in the United States exists in connection with the asserted patents. Samsung­

branded consumer digital display products, including, but not limited to, LCD televisions 

and LCD monitors ("the Samsung LCD Products"), are covered by the asserted patents. 

Photographs of representative Samsung LCD Products are attached to this Complaint as 

Exhibit 20. Claim charts applying representative claim 1 of the '533 patent to the 

representative Samsung LN40A530PIFXZA 40" LCD television, applying representative 
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claim 14 ofthe '585 patent to the Samsung LN40A530PIFXZA 40" LCD television, and 

applying representative claim 1 of the' 479 patent to a representative LCD panel used in a 

Samsung 40" LCD television, are attached as Exhibits 22, 23, and 24, respectively. 

9.2 SEC's subsidiaries in the United States conduct significant domestic industry 

activities in the United States relating to products practicing the asserted patents. These 

activities include significant employment of labor or capital in the United States. 

9.3 Samsung Electronics America, Inc. ("SEA") is a corporation organized and 

existing under the laws of New York, with its principal place of business at 105 Challenger 

Road, Ridgefield Park, New Jersey 07660. SEA is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SEC. 

SEA markets a variety of consumer electronics, including televisions, video cassette 

recorders, DVD and MP3 players, video cameras, vacuum cleaners, and air conditioners. 

Other products include memory chips and computer accessories, such as printers, monitors, 

hard disk drives, and DVD/CD-ROM drives. SEA also manages the North American 

operations of Samsung Telecommunications America, Samsung Electronics Canada, and 

Samsung Electronics Mexico. 

9.4 In order to fully support its products and customers, SEA, through its own 

employees and those with whom it has contracted, provides, inter alia, technical and 

warranty service support for repair and replacement of Samsung consumer digital display 

products, including LCD televisions covered by the '533, '585 and '479 patents. In 

particular, SEA invests in the technical support, service, repair, and replacement of the 

Samsung LCD Products in the United States through its contracts with Field Engineers 

("FEs"), Authorized Service Centers ("ASCs"), and Dealer Service Centers ("DSCs"). SEA 

compensates the FEs on a per job basis, and ASCs and DSCs are reimbursed for warranty 
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claims and labor costs incurred in performing technical service, repair and replacement of 

Samsung LCD Products that practice the '533, '585 and '479 patents. 

9.5 Confidential Exhibit 25 is the declaration ofMr. Jeong Hwang On, a 

Director of Risk Management of Customer Satisfaction Division at SEA, that sets forth a 

portion of SEA's labor and capital investment, from January 2008 to the present, in the 

repair and warranty service of LCD TVs that practice the '533, '585 and '479 patents. 

X. RELATED LITIGATION 

10.1 There has been no other foreign or domestic court or agency litigation 

involving any of the asserted patents, or the subject matter thereof. 

XI. REQUESTED RELIEF 

11.1 WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Samsung requests that the United 

States International Trade Commission: 

11.2 (a) Institute an immediate investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff 

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.c. § l337, with respect to violations of Section 337 based 

on the proposed respondents' unlawful importation into the United States, sale for 

importation into the United States, and/or sale within the United States after importation of 

certain liquid crystal display devices and products containing the same, which infringe one 

or more claims of United States Patent Nos. 5,844,533,6,888,585, and 7,436,479; 

11.3 (b) Schedule and conduct a hearing on the unlawful acts and, following the 

hearing, determine that there has been a violation of Section 337; 

11.4 (c) Issue a permanent exclusion order, pursuant to Section 337(d) of the 

Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, excluding from entry into the United States all of the 

proposed respondents' certain liquid crystal display devices and products containing the 

14 



same, which infringe one or more claims of United States Patent Nos. 5,844,533, 6,888,585, 

and 7,436,479; 

11.5 (d) Issue permanent cease and desist orders, pursuant to Section 337 (f) of the 

Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, directing the proposed respondents to cease and desist from 

the importation, marketing, advertising, demonstrating, warehousing inventory for 

distribution, sale and use of certain liquid crystal display devices and products containing 

the same, that infringe one or more claims of United States Patent Nos. 5,844,533, 

6,888,585, and 7,436,479; and 

11.6 (e) Grant such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and 

proper based on the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the 

Commission. 

Dated: December 1, 2009 
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Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~~~~.C. 
By· / :.:::-./ .. 

RIll. ardell 
Joseph V. Colaianni, Jr. 
Jeffrey R. Whieldon 
William Sekyi 
Dmitry Brant 
FISH & RICHARDSON P.C. 
1425 K Street, N.W., 11th Floor 
Washington, DC 20005 
Telephone: (202) 783-5070 
Facsimile: (202) 783-2331 

Counsel for Complainant Samsung 
Electronics Co., Ltd. 



VERIFICATION OF COMPLAINT 

I, Brian Sung Yun Kim, declare, in accordance with 19 CFR §§ 210.4 and 210. 12(a), 

under penalty of perjury thal the following statements are truc: 

1. I am a Scnior Legal Counsel of Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., and am duly 

authorized to sign this complaint; 

2. I have read the complaint and am aware of its contents; 

3. The complaint is not being presented for any improper purpose, such as to 

harass or to cause unnccessary delay or needless increase in the cost of litigation; 

4. To the best of my knowledge, information and belief founded upon 

reasonablc inquiry, the claims and legal contentions of this complaint are warranted by 

existing law or a good faith argument for the extension, modification or reversal of existing 

law; 

5. The allegations and other factllal contentions in the complaint have 

evidentiary support or arc likely to have evidentiary support after a reasonable opportunity 

for further investigation or discovery. 

I declare under penally of perjury under the laws of the United Slates of America that 

the foregoing is true and correcL 

Executed on December 1,2009. 

Senior Legal Counsel 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. 




